
29th October 2020 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 
Mr Ian Arrow 
Senior Coroner 
Her Majesty's Coroner for the County of Devon 
Plymouth, Torbay and South Devon 
1 Derriford Park 
Derriford Business Park 
Plymouth PL6 5QZ 

Dear Mr Arrow, 

Re: Paul Vincent Reynolds (dob. 22 September 1965) 

University Hospitals 
Plymouth 

Dr  MBBS MRCP FRCP 
Medical Director and Cons. Radiologist 

Department of Clinical Management Level 07 
University Hospitals Plymouth NHS Trust 

Derriford Road 
Crownhill 
Plymouth 
PL6 8DH 

Tel:   
www.plymouthhospitals.nhs.uk 

I write in response to the Regulation 28 report dated 21 st September, raising concerns 
regarding the unavailability of full patient records and incomplete appreciation and 
understanding of a patient's underlying medical condition. 

I can confirm that the three recommendations listed in the report have indeed been fulfilled. 

I hope the above serves to provide assurance around the actions we are taking in respect of 
the concerns that you have raised and that these will help prevent future deaths of this 
nature. 

Yotl?~:--~ 
Dr  
Me,dical Director 
?/ 

cc. , Legal Manager, University Hospitals Plymouth NHS Trust 
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